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Wendy Strangeway o _

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Sent: 03 May 2016 16:06

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2016/0277/LB - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders - Received from

Building Conservation at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP,
Via Email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk

No objection. The applicant has responded to pre-application concerns by retaining half of the angled block
for storage. This has the added benefit of allowing three of the openings to be kept shuttered which will in
turn help conserve the architectural and historic character of the listed barn. Please condition details of
joinery, glazing and finish for proposed fenestration, the retention of existing doors/shutters where these
are shown to be pinned back and details of proposed lining/flooring/under-drawing of roof. Please also add
an informative stating that unless specifically annotated on the approved plans the suggestions raised in
the structural engineers 'discussion' section are not authorised. BD

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage Bondgate Helmsley York
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